

Fwd: Latest Electricity TB/MBC note

From: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 26 Feb 2017 13:36:08 -0500
Attachments: RAN Electricity Price Mitigation v6 2017 02 18 (CLEAN).doc (1.14 MB); ATT00001.htm (216 bytes); RAN Electricity Price Mitigation v6 2017 02 18.doc (1.5 MB); ATT00002.htm (168 bytes)

Hi Helen - still draft as Karen is reviewing.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <Patrick.Laughton@ontario.ca>
To: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>, "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <Nicole.Simone@ontario.ca>
Subject: Fw: Latest Electricity TB/MBC note

Hey guys -

Please see attached for latest assessment note, Karen is still working her way through the note and will have edits/comments so please consider as draft. **There is not likely to be another version prior to call with deputies at 2pm so please share with Helen.**

P.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS) <Patrick.Laughton@ontario.ca>
Sent: Sunday, February 26, 2017 12:16 PM
To: Hughes, Karen (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Duran-Schneider, Maria (TBS)
Subject: Fw: Latest Electricity TB/MBC note

Hi Karen/Cindy -

Please see attached for latest TB note from the team to support your call with DMs/SOC later today. Some additional context from the team can be found below, as you would expect, this remains a work in progress.

Please let us know if you have any comments on this note **in advance or following the meeting with DMs at 2pm.** Felix and James are offline this afternoon but can check in later today for any updates.

P.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Fung, Felix (TBS) <Felix.Fung@ontario.ca>
Sent: Sunday, February 26, 2017 11:58 AM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Strang, James (TBS); Morgenstern, Madeleine (TBS); Liu, Sophie (TBS); Proulx, Didem (TBS)
Subject: Latest Electricity TB/MBC note

Hi Patrick, Nina and Sarah,

Please find attached the latest Electricity TB/MBC note – still a work in progress as you can see (with placeholders) but here are the changes in this version (I have attached a clean version and a track-changed version):

- For GA smoothing, revised numbers to include “RPP Eligible only” from “RPP only”
- Revised numbers for RRRP – resulting in higher overall fiscal impact (note – I don’t think the CO note has been updated to reflect the latest numbers)
- Included text from the Affordability Fund TB sub and enhanced the Minute (there are some placeholders..)
- OPCD, OFA staff edits included – though I think Cindy may have further comments?
- Minute updated, based on the latest CO minute, and also incorporated Karen’s comments from earlier.

Happy to make further changes post the 1 pm DM meeting (note: I’m not available from 1-5 pm, but both James and I can check in later on further direction/changes).

Thank you

Felix